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MITCHELL _ !{]TNESS

f 'l-l- try to get up at noon. You know, they'd like

that and that would be it.

So there ü¡ere days when I was done by noon or 1

o'cIock. There were days I was -- was up half the

night.

O. Did you, um, basicall-y work, um, every day, Monday

through Fridays?

A. Yeah. Almost. I would say. There b¡ere days when

I -- when I didn't work if I if f had been, ufrr

doing a lot of stuff, uh, and, uh -- and Richard

mentioned there was a -- a rather brief period last

year where -- and again, this is another example of

how I was, um -- f didn't have the freedom to do

exactly what I wanted. I was told that -- okay, ,hie

want you to start writing a weekly -- basically a

weekly column, ufrr and that, s going to be a better

way for the blog to work and I said, I don't -- I

disagree I think, you know, posting every day or

three days a week or something is is much better

and, ufrr they said, no. üle thinkr ufrr writing once a

week is going to be better, longer and so I went

along with it for a couple of months. ft didn,t work

out very well and then went back to the daily blog.

O. üiho was it that set your work hours?
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MITCHELL - WITNESS

A. Pardon?

a. !,lho set your work hours?

A. Um, welÌ, it -- it it -- I mean, it I guess, I

did except within the demands of having to get the

work done by a certain time. Get a -- get a lot of

work done by whether it was 9:30 or noon or whatever,

um, and the demands, vou know, the ülikil,eaks and

Occupy blogs, they're sort of referred to as live

blogs. Um, meaning you're kind of expected to update

every, you know, as things happen which could be

every hour or every 20 minutes or every two hours.

So it was kind of out of my hands at that point. f

kind of had to keep up with it continually.

A. What r^¡ere those hours that you said that you had to

get work done?

A.

a.

Um, excuse me.

Uh, you testified that you said your work hours r^rere

set within those hours within you had to complete

your work.

A. !{ell-, it -- it would vary, uh, I mean, it would vary

depending which of these phases I was in. Um, f

had -- as f mentioned earlier there was certainly a

sense, even in the days where there was not this

Iive blog going on all day, urn, that The Nation made

The Nation Co. Ltd Partners - 03/I0/I5 81

þ heq\



1

2

3

4

5

6

1

I

9

10

11

I2

13

T4

15

76

L7

18

19

20

2l

22

23

24

25

MITCHELL - T{ITNESS

clear to me that they really would like the stories

posted by noon because it gave them, A, a chance to

edit them, B, a chance to decide what was they

were going to feature on the blog for that day. Um,

traffic as best in the middle of the day.

Um, public -- publicity get publicity for the rest of

the day, end up on TV or whatever.

So in my mind there certainly bras, um, a -- a Iot of

guidance to -- to work in the morning. I dj_dnrt -- I

certainly didn't feel- I had the option of well, I'm

gonna take morning off, you know, come back at 3 p.m.

and start posting. Uh, never felt that.

ülhere did you perform your work?

At home?

tlhose decision was it for you to work from home?

üIe1l, it was mine. But as he said, they vrere -- they

didn't have office space. So I really didn't have

âDy, üfr, you know, choice.

I¡lere you given, um, deadl_ines?

Wellr |es, again, as I said, üfrr on a -- if you had a

daily blog, you had to blog daily, and, um, urnr

ideaIJ-y in, you know, sometime morning.

Was your work reviewed or required approval?

Uh, certainly it was heavily reviewed, urn, both in

o.

A.

O.

A.

O.

A.

0.

A.

The Nation Co. Ltd partners - O3/IO/I5
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KIM - !ÛITNESS

A.

have a daily thing you have to do?

ft's it's, uflt, deprecations that there would be a

post created in that window.

Riqht.o

A Um, certainly we prefer business hours, certainly in

the morning.

Okay.

UÍr, uh, you know, there hJere no consequences if you

didnrt do it on any particular day.

Right.

Before noon or 1 or 2 or

Right.

?
J.

Right. Right. But there would be

ALJ DOMINIQUE

O.

A.

o.

A.

o.

A.

o.

BY

o. So the, uh -- the, uh -- The Nation Magazine wanted

Mr. Mitchell to cr -- um, to publish the post between

10 and, uh, 6?

A. That again that's really just because thatrs when

üre were staffed. l{e have people there that can read

it, put it up, put in in social_ media. Urr, there are

many times when Mr. Mitcherl created content outside

of that window, urTt, on his own volition.

BY MR. MITCHELL

The Nation Co. Ltd partners - 03 /I0/ß
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MITCHELL - I'¡ITNESS

A.

O.

Sure.

Uûì, did -- I think when we talked l-ast time we

referred to your contract, and I asked you, um -- you

could enter material from the blog at any locatj-on?

Right. Uh-huh.

Ufl, even though the contract says, ât home, You -- as

long as you had access to the proper computer you

could enter it anYwhere

Right.

you could enter it into -- from --

Europe.

Europe.

Yeah. ExactlY.

And when you took time off to go to Europe, you could

have entered into the blog but I think you decided

you didn't want to for that period --

I believe so. I believe so.

A.

O.

A.

a.

A.

O.

A.

o.

A.

a. You were visiting your daughter or something?

ALJ ADDISON: Yes. That is what he said'

MR. SILVERMANBY

A. I guess. I don't know. I I may have taken -- I

took more than one trip, I think during the four and

a half years.

And you were also -- when we talked about, ullìr under
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MITCHELL - !{ITNESS

o.

get people out of the East in 1962.

And how did you get the information for that

prospective proposal?

A. I visited my daughter in G -- in Berl-in. She just

moved to Berlin and I visited herr uñr last May, I

mean the end of April and I was inspired and think

about doing this book. Do a little, vou know, Google

searches and get a little more information and then

in the course of, urnr starting, I think at the end of

May, beginning of June I started working on it?

So 20L4?A.

o.

a.

A.

2014. Yeah, a year -- Less than a year ago.

And, um --

No. No idear Do special interest in the subject

until I visited her at the end of April last year.

Okay. Um, and did you meet with other people in

Germany besides, uh, talking to your daughter and

doing research?

Not. The -- when I got there, I got sort of

inspired. I visited the slate of the

(unintel-liqible, one word) and the memorial and you

know, got into that. I didn' t formaì.ly do,

um -- formerly do interviews, but I did a lot af, you

know, looking around and Listening and things like

The Na.t.ion Co. Ltd. Partners - 04 /L6/1'5 18
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MITCHELL - VIITNESS

A' um, r arways notified, uh, Ms. Katrina and you know,

she never had an objection but that,s alr r had to
note because I -- I was doing a daily btog most of
the time. Not arr the time kiut if r went away for 10

days I -- I was in the rather, ufitr a].armed

or -- not to have the

O. So you notified her that you,re leaving
because -- but basicarry you made the decision just
the way you go and it was up to you?

A' r made a decision. she courd have said, oh, thatrs a

terrible time for us or this and that and r wouJ_d go

another time.

0. f understand but, uR, um --
A' r never fert r courd just take off (uninterligibr-e,
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o.

one second, 0:23:05) my __ notifying __

I wasnrt asking what you felt. I was just asking

whether you made any request for time off and the
answer, I think, is at issue. Uft, okay. Um, did you

ever make any proposals to The Nation, to Katrina, to
other topics?

Beyond the blog?

!'1e11, to be included in the bJ-og or other proposaJ-s,

whatever, well

Wel-L, f was doing ---I mean, I was doing my daiJ_y or
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MITCHELL - WTTNESS

O. Did, uh, they need to approve that time off or

Ietting them know yourre going vacation is necessary?

A. I -- I guess not. You know, I mean, if I had -- f

certainly had -- since I was writing daily, I didn't

have the option to just go in and -- you know,

where's Greg, you know, urn, so in that sense I felt I

certainly had to, um, tell them what my plans hrere

because¡ uft¡ you know, there's -- there's a daily

expectation. Itrs a big problem, if someone suddenly

disappears.

O. Is there any other testimony that you wanted to

provide?

A. Uh, yes. [Ve didn't get to this this morning, so. Do

you have, um, a lot of time here, or is it pressed, f

donrt know.

O. We have about an hour.

A. Oh. Okay.

MR. KIM: Uh, coul-d râre recess just so f could

use a restroom or anyone can use the restroom?
_l

ALJ DOMINIQUE: Sure.

MR. MEJIA: T.f anyone else wants to.

MR. Sf LVERII{AN: That ' s gracious of you.

ALJ DOMINIQUE: lfe'll take a l-O-minute recess.

MR. MEJIA: Oh. Okay.

The Nation Co. Ltd Partners 03/I0/L5 90
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KIM

A.

a.

A.

o.

- ü]ITNESS

Yeah.

And, urtrr did The Nation provide that to him?

No.

Do -- do you know whether he, uITl, took vacations, uh,

visited France or --

I -- I'm -- I'm sure he did.

tllas thatr uß -- did he ask you?

He never asked me. Um, you know, I think there might

have been a head's up e-mail. I'm going away for two

weeks and see you at the end of August or whatever.

Uß, but we never approved vacation days.

And actually, he would be free to blog from Russia or

from -- from --

A.

o.

A.

o.

A.

a.

A.

a.

A.

a.

From --

From --

from wherever he happened to be.

You --

Yes.

-- wherever he was?

MR. SILVERMAN: Um, uR¡ okay, if I may have

moment, Your Honor, just

Okay. I I have nothing further.

ALJ DOMINIQUE: Mr. MitcheJ-I, questions f or

witnes s ?

The Nation Co. Ltd Partners - 03/10/15
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MITCHELL - WITNESS

A. Sorry?

o.

A.

Di-d you get around S50,000?

Yeah. Around, I -- I think actua1ly, uffir and I have

e-mails on this the second year, I said I wanted a

raise, uÍì, so I asked for a raise and then I got

51,000 or 52,000 and I think the money all- came from

The Nation Institute but she, üRr gave me what I had

asked for.

lVas there any conversation about what she wanted you

to do specificaJ-ly?

Um, well, yeah. Vùe it was you know, I mean it

first started out, you know, we want you to do media.

This is what we need. This is where we're lacking,

we want more media. Then, okay, what are you going

to do? Uft, you can write a daiJ-y column, col-umn.

You can writ.e a weekly column. You could -- a lot of

different ways. She knew that I had been ed -- at

Editor & Publ-isher I had been a very popular blogger.

I had a lot of a lot. of -- unlike a Lot of peopl-e

my age, uilr I had a lot of experience blogging. Um,

and mentioned Huffington Post, un, my obrn blog. Um,

and so it bras it wasn't a big lead for her to sây,

well, you know, I know you've done books and written

articles but, you know, you'd be perfect for

The Nation Co. Ltd Partners - 03/IO/I5 16
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MITCHELL - WITNESS

o. Right. And you, uh, before you were -- did, uh, r¡rork

for The Nation magazine you !.rere an editor and

pubLisher. Can you tell us what that job was?

I was the editor of Editor c Publisher magazine,

national magazine for, urrìr I was there for 10 years,

the last I years was as the editor.

ALJ DOMINIQUE: And I apologlze. Not to

A.

i-nterrupt, Mr. Silverman. I am sorry for your loss.

I think, üR¡ just trying to get through all these

hearings f kind of overlooked that. Okay, Um --
MR. SfLVERMAN: I appreciate that.

ALJ DOMINIQUE: Okay.

Mr. Mitchell, you may go ahead.

MR. STLVERMANBY

o. And, un -- and how many years were you

(unintel-ligible, one second, 0:07:19) ?

A.

O.

Um, four years and three months.

During that period of time, um, did you perform work

for any other organizations?

Um, I wrote blog posts for Huffington post off and

on. There was a period where I wrote quite a few and

a period (unintelligible, one second, 0:07:43)

encouraged to by Nation and a period where I didn't

write at all- um, other organizations, íf you mean,

A.

The Nation Co. Ltd. Partners 04/16/Is
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MTTCHELL _ I{ITNESS

to you?

A. Um, it meansr urn, thatr urrìr let's say I wrote an

article, urn, a column for The Nati_on, uÍt, thatr urrtr I

was free to then post it ersewherer umr within 48 or

after 48 hours, uh, if f, you know, gave The Nation

some creditors that where it came from.

Okay.

Um, and that this was done -- in fact encouraged to

do this because it spread pubricity for The Nation.

You know, it was like publicity of The Nation.

ALJ ADDISON: Do you have any other questions on

this document, sir?

MR. MEJIA: No, f don't.

a.

A.

ALJ ADDISON: Mr. Mejia, do you have comments or

objections to making the agreement part of the

record?

MR. MEJIA:

ALJ ADDISON: Mr. MitcheJ.I, do you?

(Beeping sound)

I'm sorry. I can,t make that be quiet.

Mr. Mitcherr, do you have com¡nents or objections

to making the March LI, 2013 agreement part of the

record?

MR. MITCHELL: Um, weLl, the only objection

The Nation Co. Ltd. partners - O5/Zi/I5 39
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MTTCHELL - TVTTNESS

A. Oh, f wrote, um -- I wrote -_ f wrote a book about
WikiLeaks. f wrote a book about Bradley Manning who

þras involved in lVikiteaks case. Uh, I actually
coauthored a book about that. I co_wrote a book

about, um, Beethoven and the infr-uence in curture and
politics. Um, I did a brief digital book on, um, my

past interviews with (uninteLligible, one second,

0:13:10). Um, I did research on _-

Are you working on a book now about your

Germany -- Tunnels of Germany?

!felJ-, that's my next project.

Your next project?

Yeah. yeah.

And so what does it involve Ín that.
MR. MEJ'A: objection. That is outside the

scope of the time frame of the determination.

MR. SILVERMAN: But it,s in the time frame of
the determination. Hers working on j-t coming

up -- hers workj-ng on it, now.

AI,J DOMINIQUE: Um __

MR. SfLVERMAN: He was working on it while he

was blogging. for The Nation. That,s the question.

ALJ DOMfNeUe: .Okay. you can ask that question.
fs that correct, Mr. Mitchell?

The Nation Co. Ltd. partners - O4/I6/LS t6
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MITCHELL - I^]ITNESS

get people out of the East in 1962.

O. And how did you get the information for that

prospective proposal?

A. I visited my daughter in G -- in Berl_in. She just

moved to Berl_in and I visited her, ufr, J-ast May, I

mean the end of April- and I was inspired and think

about doing this book. Do a little, you know, Google

searches and get a littl-e more information and then

in the course of, uflt, starting, f think at the end of

M.y, beginninq of June I started working on it?

A. So 2014?

O. 2014. Yeah, a year l_ess than a year ago.

0. And, um --

A. No. No idea¡ ño specl_al interest in the subject

until I visited her at the end of April 1ast year.

O. Okay. Um, and did you meet with other people in

Germany besides, uh, talking to your daughter and

doing research?

A. Not. The -- when I got there, I got sort of

i-nspired. I visited the slate of the

(unintelJ-igible, one word) and the memorial and you

know, got into that. I didn' t f ormaÌJ_y do,

um -- formerl_y do interviews, but I did a Ìot of, you

know, J-ooking around and ì_istening and things l-ike

The Nation Co. Ltd. Partners - 04/16/15 18
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o' okay' Do you know -- are you aware of anything that
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would prevent you from doing that as long as you were

responsible for the blog? Could you acquire just
say -- just say for exampler 1rou LJere covering, utTt,

occupy !{ar' street- courd you have hired someone to
have gathered information for you?

1, You know -- that I guess so.

And if you did you would pay them __

f guess sor yeah.

A.

o.

A.

o. And -- did you ever, uh, advertise for additional
work -- did you ever try to get additional work

beyond the post of The Nation. Did you try to get
additional blogging work or

By advertise, do you mean __

Sol-icit work or --
Um, very, very tittle in that period. Um, you know,

I had a couple of book proposals thatr uÍtr didn,t
sell yet. I did short proposals that I had

been -- f'm not even sure she did. No, I think it
was I had a couple ideas for books. f wrote up

short proposals. f sent them to two or three
pubJ-ishers or whatever and they dÍdn't go anywhere.

So I mean -- I -- I did not, um __ I had very Little
contact with the other, uR, magazines or things Iike
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VANDEN HEUVEL . WITNESS

on my ov.rn change the overall focus of the blog?

Not not -- not one individual piece for that day

but if suddenly I started writing regularly about

something

A. I mean, there was a broad -- again I -- there

bras an interest in you because of your expertise

as someone who had shown, you know, in an independènt

different way, the media the media criticism.

Media criticlsm can be stretched and thought through

and redefined and broadened.

Uh-huh.

But that r.ras the general mandate. But my memory is

you did go off in some other areas occasionally and f

don't recall saying, pul1 back or anyone doing at The

Nation.

o.

A.

o. But do you recall me ever going off into another are

fox, you know, weeks and then you

A. Not weeks. But as f mentioned you you had your

o$rn personal_ passions, you know, Upton St. Claire,

the Beethoven. You did that occasionally. i

O. Ri-ght. But -- welI, let me do get a good exampl_e,

ask you about. Was I -- do you reca11 when f wanted

to quit the Wikileaks focus after five months or

somethi-ng, do you recall telling me I had to continue

The Nation Co. Ltd. Partners 1S/Z1 /LS 109

A '14



1

2

3

4

5

6

1

B

9

l_0

11

L2

13

L4

L5

16

1_7

18

T9

20

2L

22

23

24

25

MITCHELL - h¡ITNESS

EIlsberg, that's somebody responding to this -- what

you tweeted?

No. That's me retweeting something DanieI ElIsberg

tweeted. This would be all everything on this

page or if you had more pages would be things that

r--
Sent out?

-- entered, right exactly.

Okay.

so if r like something that Daniel EJ-rsberg tweeted r

can retweet it.

Okay.

A.

O.

A.

o.

A.

o.

ALJ ADDISON: Mr. Silverman, do you have

comments or objections to making it part of my

record?

MR. SILVERMAN:

MR. SILVERMANBY

o. Itlhat f 'm not sure -- Mr. Mitchell_ says, to

February 2012

Uh-huh.A.

O.

0.

A.

o.

re my new book on Beethoven.

Are you referring to your book on Beethoven?

My -- yeah, my neu, book. yeah. Uh-huh.

And this Twitter account, this wasn't the one that

I have one question on it.

The Nation Co Ltd. Partners - 05/21/15
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VANDEN HEUVEL - h¡ITNESS

It has nothing to with the relevant -- with, you

know, the relevant this hJas a case where, you

know, Greg was promoting I think the forthcoming

paper bomb. f mentioned the Beethoven. But the

others are in sync, uh, why lrlikil,eak matters. But my

memory is it was more concentrated when he sort of

went off, WikiLeak here, ülikiLeak there, Daybook.

ALJ ADDISON

And who wrote these little blurbs, the tVeb?

9'lell, that I don't know. f have to say I think there

was back and forth about who was responsibJ_e for.

Uh, Greg may have done some. Um --

Am I folJ.owing? This is sort of a summary --

Yes.

and if you're interested --

Yeah.

-- by that teaser you -- you could ctick?

Yeah. Yeah. Exactly.

Got it. So does this look like a sampJ.e of his blog?

Yeah. And one of t.he pieces here on the lrleb site is

the articl-e f mentioned, did appear in the magazine.

The one article I recalI, ufrr suggesting to Greg.

Thatrs the one in evidence. The Margaret Mitchell-.

I don't see Margaret Mitchel_1 .

BY

o.

A.

o.

A.

o.

A.

o.

A.

a.

A.

0

The Nation Co. Ltd. Partners - 05/21 /15

**,tÚ)

90



1

2

3

4

5

6

1

I

9

10

11

I2

13

1_4

15

L6

L7

1B

19

20

2I

22

23

24

25

VANDEN HEUVEL _ h¡ITNESS

ALJ ADDISON: yes. yes.

MS. VANDEN HEUVEL: The title.

MR. MITCHELL: I mean she doesn't want me to say

anythingr so.

ALJ ADDISON: Next question, Mr. Mejia.

BY MR. MEJIA

O. ülell, weII, J.et me show you some screenshots that

what purports to be the Web site of The Nation. you

can tel1 me if that is the the tVeb site of The

Nation and this is the actuar blog that Mr. Mitchelr

worked on. At the upper right there's, um -- a URL.

ls that the, um --

A. So then there was no rubric, I guess. I mean, I

just it was just a blog. It wasn't it's

changed, you know, every year or so at The Nation lfeb

site. [fe're making changes. Werre, in fact, making

changes in a month with a new Web site. So, um, this

is one inclination. There was a moment wherer urrlr

Greg Mitchell was doing -- my memory is just doing

daily -- again I said, lVikileaks or Rupert Murdoch

or, uh, Occupy. These don't reflect that period.

Now, I just, you know, on t.he Upton St. Clair, this

was a case where all power to Greg Mitchell, he wrote

a very good biography of Upton St. CÌair's campaign.
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VANDEN HEUVEL - WITNESS

A. Um, an aggregation of news items, uh, that would

guide people how to think about news politics,

opinion. Uh, I don't remember if that came to pass.

I think Greg chose different variations on that.

Again, more thematic. Greg proposed also doing

something more on 20, urì, 2016 -- not 2016 but on

that election then which we didn't we decided not

to move on. And Greg had proposed doing more

political coverage and we didn't proceed it.

But what if you'd opened up your -- the lrreb site rike

you said you did a few minutes ago and yet he was

talking about this el_ections?

The -- üh, what Greg was interested in was a much

more focused rubric, you know, but he did engage with

subjects of his choice. In fact, he was also

tweeting on his own site, using social media to use

his personaì- twitter, I don't know Facebook. But

there were there was a l-ot of integration between

his own personal site and The Nation. And I have,

you know, these are things we didn't propose but Greg

bras working on a number of other projects. I think

there was something about Beethoven's 9th

Symphony -- 9th Symphony and Greg would post about

that to promote his own work in different areas.

a.

A.

The Nation Co. Ltd

rMa)
Partners - 05 /21 /L5 85



1

2

3

4

5

6

-

I

9

10

11

1.2

13

T4

15

76

1,7

18

19

20

2I

22

23

24

25

VANDEN HEUVEL - I^IITNESS

electronj-c and other rights for pieces publì-shed in

the magazine's Web site in the magazine and Web

site. "

O. The entire thing.

r j-ght ?

A. Uh, "Cross posting of pieces published in the

magazine and Web site to sites other than your

personal bJ-og is authorized after a waiting period of

no less than 48 hours. If the following stipulations

are met, Nation attributions included in the lead

with a statement that this article originally

appeared in the X issue of The Nation magazine or

this articl-e originally appeared in thenation.com,

and a link back is included in the attribution"

O. Okay. So, Mr. -- Mr. Mitchell had to foll-ow that

It goes on a little further,

A.

stipulation, correct?

My understandì-ng is that is part of why we have

this arrangement. But we have it with others who

blog, unìr writers who are freeLance wrj-ters. For

example, freelance writers who write one or two

pì-eces for The Nation get that first half of the

clause about not exclusive rights to anthology.

Okay. Give *.'or" moment, pJ-ease.

The second piece of that has to do with blogging

O.

À
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MITCHELL - I,JITNESS

arrangement, ufr¡ uR, uñ, for this would have been

starting my final year.

o. okay. so this i^/as the last contract that you had in

pJ-ace with The Nation?

A. Uh, yes.

O. AIl right. Um, if you go to question -- I'm sorry.

Point number 10 on this document.

A.

0.

Uh-huh.

Uh, it says, "The magazine wiII have nonexclusive

anthology erectronic or other rights to the pieces

published in the magazine and t'leb site as provided

for in our standard contract which you signed

previously. " urTr, "cross posting a piece as pubJ-ished

in the magazine and !ùeb site to sites other than your

personal is authorized after a waiting period of no

l-ess than 48 hours if the foll-owing stipulations are

met. One, The Nation -- The Nation attribution is

included in the lead with the statement that this

articl-e originalJ.y appeared in the X issue of The

Nation magazine or this articl-e ori-ginall-y appeared

in thenation.com and 2, a link back is included in

the attribution. "

Um, so after reading this point number 10, is j-t your

understanding that there was some restrictions that

The Nation Co Lrd P
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MITCHELL - !'\TITNESS

O. Okay. Do you know -- are you aware of anything that

would prevent you from doing that as long as you were

responsible for the blog? Coul-d you acquire -- just

say -- just say for exampJ-e, you were covering, uñr

Occupy WaIl Street. Could you have hired someone to

have gathered information for you?

A.

O.

A.

O.

I, you know -- that I guess so.

And if you did you would pay them --

I guess sor yeah.

And -- did you ever, ufrr advertise for additional

work -- did you ever try to get additional work

beyond the post of The Nation. Did you try to get

additional bJ-ogging work or

By advertise, do you mean

Solicit work or --

Um, very, very little in that period. Um, you know,

I had a coupJ-e of book proposal-s thatr ufr, didn't

sell yet. I did short proposals that I had

been frm not even sure she did. No, I think it

was I had a couple ideas for books. I wrote up

short proposals. I sent them to two or three

publj-shers or whatever and they didn't go anywhere.

So I mean -- I -- I drd not, um -- I had very littl_e

contact with the other, uR, magazines or things like

A.

O.

A.
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MITCHELL - h]ITNESS

the contract, your responsibility was to produce a

document for the blog but you could have somebody,

say gather the evidence or information for you, give

it to you and you could have put it onto the bJ-og'

As J-ong as you were responsible for the product? I

think I asked you that question and you said that

technically you could have done that even though you

A.

may not have, is that right?

Wel1, I happened as I testified, sometimes with

interns, Nation interns, f I wouldn't

have I -- I don't know if your original question

was more like someone out there, could give me

material, uR, but certainl-y Nation interns gave me

material that I included in

There's nothing in your contract which concludes you

can hire somebody as your assistant --

Yeah.

and -- and have them produce materiaL for you?

I guess. f guess, Yeah.

That was my that was my question- You could have

done that if you wanted?

UÍr, wellr uffi, ethicaì-ì-y, no. I mean, in terms of

writinÇ, uttì, under my name. Um, producing, doing

research, yeah, sure. Like I coul-d have hired

The Nation Co. Ltd. Partners - 05 /2'7 /I5 46
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MITCHELL - WITNESS

A. f was paid, um, basically a month to monthly check.

I think the first year it was twice a month and then

there were, you know, checks would get Ìost or come

l-ate so I said, look. Okay. Once a month. Um, but,

urrlr yeah, j-t was by check.

a. Did you have to submit anything to receive payment?

A. Uh, no.

O. Did you receive a LO99?

A. Yes.

0. I¡lere you provided any benefits Iike vacation,

holidays, sick time, (unintelligible, one second,

7:20 : 4I) ?

A.

a.

Uh, no.

Did you (unintell-igible, one second, I:20:46) shares

like (uninteIligibIe, one second, ),:20:41ì' or workers

compensat j-on?

No, no.A.

O. Uh, did you work out of a -- did you have any work-

rel-ated expenses?

V'lor k- re l-ated ?A.

a.

A.

Expenses ?

Um, welL, yeah. I I -- I -- I, uh, yeah, but the

contract you see, they -- they -- they, ufrr wouJ_d,

ulnr I think each year they said I coul-d spend 2,000
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VAN VALKENBURG - h¡ITNESS

his reputation, urrtr you know, just to see because

there's a big page on htikipedia about him. So, you

know, f Iooked at that, all those kinds of things.

Um, umr what else did I do? Um, I think that was

main thing. Um, there might have been s -- did I

in here f'm trying to find it. Because I know

that in my obrn contact with -- with, ürrtr Mr.

Mitche1l, I did have one little conflict where he was

expecting his payments to be made on a certain date.

And, ufl, uR, I was explaining and I did this in

writing that -- that our vendors are normally paid on

a 30-day basis and so, you know, that's what you're

entitled to. As a courtesy, if he was needing money,

whatever, you know, I'd try to make it so that, um,

there was a certain regularity to that. But

what the only thing I ever guaranteed is if

somebody's going to be paid net 30. So that is

something that, t¡m, ü¡as in my relationship with him.

Um, but I -- f think that probably covers everything.

MR. MEJIA

One moment, please.

I was -- our insurance policies as well. He wasn't

covered under that.

Um, one moment.
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MITCHELL.- WIT¡¡ESS

A. I was paid, u¡n, basical_ly a month to monthly check.
r think the first year it was twice a month and then
there were, you know, checks wourd get lost or come

l-ate so f said, look. Okay.. Once a month. Utn, but,
um, Yeah, it was by check.

Did you have to submit anything to receive payment?

Uh, no.

Did you receive a 1099?

Yes.

a.

A.

o.

A.

o.t1
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hlere you provided any

holidays, sick time,

I:2024]-)?

Uh, no.A.

a. Did you (unintelligible, one second, f:ZO:qø) shares
like (unintelligible, one 

"".ond, I:2ez47) or workers
compensation?

A. No, no.

O. Uh, did you work out of a __ did you have any work_
related expenses?

A. [,Jork-re].ated?

O. Expenses?

A. Um, weLl, yeah. I I -- I __ T., uh, yeah, but the
contract you see, they __ they __ they, uR, would,
um, I think each y"1, they said I couLd spend Z,O0O
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to 2,500 for __ mainly for travel_ but I onJ_y went
a coupre of conferences ' There was one conference
Boston f spoke at. Um, but f rarely , íf
ever except for that pace and maybe one other r
didn't really file a expense expenses with

0

them.

Did you receiver u,,ì, compensation for expenses or did
you -- or -- did you have to do anything?
Receiptsr yeah. Uh-huh. Sure.

Did you receive any training or orientation?
Um, well, training in the sense of, ufr, you know,

as as he mentioned, ufr, ufr, t¡rleb site, urrìr u[,
rules and !ùeb site, what f would __ he __ he didn,t
want to car-r. it a style manuar but there was

certainl-y style. you know, this is how you want
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A.

o.

A.

to

in

to submit things and this is, uh, you know, basic
rules you should follow. f mean it went beyond
just -- here's how you press the button to get this
thing posted, it was aLso generaJ_ guidelines.
Now, when you started working there, uR, did you ever
receive any instructions from the any staff
members ?

Not reall_y. No . f , uR, instructions. No,

I -- I -- f don't think so.

o

A.
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MIÎCHELL - WITNESS

O. through the blog.

A. -- beyond like

O. Okay. f 'm sorry.

A. One -- I never got -- beyond my contract, f bras never

paid a bonus for something extra (unintelligible, one

second, 0:31:35) sometimes expected.

O. Okay. Um, r¡rere you aware that The Nation magazine

thought that you hrere an independent contractor and

not an employee?

A. f canrt speak to the (unintelligible, one second,

0: 3l- :46) .

O. Did we know -- you never received any -- if you

recall any notice or anything from The Nation

magazine indicating that it was their impression that

you were, ußr an independent contractor not an

A.

o.

A.

o.

employee? Do you recall?

Um, it made -- it may be in the contract.

Okay.

I -- some reference to the contract or --

No. But f 'm asking whether you recal-l anything that

The Nation discussed with you about your rel_ationship

with them as an independent contractor.

MR. MEJIA: Objection. What's the relevance

here?
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MÏTCHELL - WITNESS

MR. SILVERMAN: f t's rel_evant whether or not he

was told he was an independent contractor. I think

that's relevant.

MR. MEJIA: lVe1l, I mean his employee

empì-oyee status woul-d be determined by supervision,

direction and control- as opposed to what the

employer's thoughts are.

MR. SILVERMAN: Thoughts

thoughts.

MR. MITCHELL: Okay.

ALJ DOMINIQUE: Wel_] -- well_, let's ask it that

BY ALJ DOMINIQUE

O. Did they notify you that you were working as an

independent contractor?

A. I thlnk possibly in the contract.

A. Okay.

way.

I didn't say

MR. SILVERMAN: (Unintelligible, one second,

0:32:53) . Let's see.

BY ALJ DOMINIQUE

A. r certainry don't remember any conversations if you

are an independent contractor or anything Iike that.

If it's anywhere, it's in the contract. I can't say.

MR. SILVERMAN: tùeL l (un j_ntel_ligib1e, one
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MITCHELL - lIJITNESS

A.

O.

A.

how you r^rere paid by The Nation?

Yes.

explain that for the record?

Utn, I was paid by check. I was paid, ufit -- f can't

remember whether it started once a month and then,

uh, it may have started once a month -- it may have

started once every two weeks for the first year or

something like that and then, you know, it was just

easier and checks -- some checks were not arriving so

they switched to once a month. So by the last, you

know, th/o years it was always once a month.

And were taxes taken out of that?

No.

And are you a paid by an 7799 (sic) in the

Yeah. Or 1099.

1099. I'm sorry.

Itrs okay. !rle're going to really be in trouble

Yes. I apologize; 1099. Urn, and how did you file

your taxes? Under what, uh, cfassifj_cation?

Well, I filed a, um -- a self-employment I mean my

file a joint return wj-th my wife. Um, so we had

various income from, you know, whatever properties or

whatever sma.Ll things here and there. She had her

own, urn, f ilings.

The Natj-on Co. Ltd. Partners - 05 /21 /I5 9
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MITCHELL - !{ITNESS

something Like, ulrr, writer, performer and,

um -- and -- I don't have it here anymore. Something

Iike writer/performer and -- independent writer,

performers and, uR, I'm afraid f don't

That's all right. Okay. Um, urì, did you have any

personal stationary?

No.

No business card?

No.

O.

A.

a.

A.

o. Um, did you, um -- did you have any roJ-e in producing

writing -- Wikipedj-a entries (unintelligibJ-e, one

second, 0:09:55) ?

Um, I think I -- over the years f over the years I

edited -- I added three or four things, a page, or

something. I couldn't tell you what. Other people

do it. Um, as you know anyone in the world can do

it. Uflr, Wiki-pedia edj-tors can do it. If they know

someone's, you know, published a book or changed

their thing, urTr --

Uh-huh.

Certainly over the many years I have updated at

times.

Utn, did you -- did you review a copy of j_t to see

whether or not it's accurate? I can show you a copy

The Nation Co. Ltd. Partners - 04/16/15 13
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MITCHELL . WITNESS

o. f donrt really need numbers. fs it possible? Did it

happen like that? That you said --

Oh, sure. As I saj.d there were there v¡ere other

cases where ure've been on a broad subject where The

Nation had three or four or five different people

writing on it and I -- I see whetherr urnr you know,

whether that hras double work or something like that.

Thatrs enough. I don't need any more detail on that.

ALJ ADDISON: Next question.

A.

o.

BY MR. SILVERMAN

O. Now, you said you wrote daily for the, üÍtr blog?

A. Most

O. fs that right?

A. Most of the time.

A. When you say most of the time, well, what were the

exceptions?

A. Um, there r¡rere periods where it hras it was

more and again, I hate to keep going over the

periods again, but first, when the bJ-og was

announced, in the first roughly six months or eight

monthst oÊ whatever it was, I r^Jas supposed to and did

produce a blog every morning. In fact it was called

Daybook, it was sort of the subtitle for the blog

during that period. And so every morning by like 9

The Nation Co. Ltd. Partners 05/2''l /75 49
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MITCHELL - WITNESS

o'clock in the morning, 9:30 in the morning. f was

expected to put a (unintelligible, one word) of l-inks

from around the Internet of interesting storiesr so

that people would get up. They'd sign on. Nation

readers would go to the site and they'd sây, oh,

therers Greg Mitchell's Daybook. The 10 great links,

I don't know about and then during the day f would

keep adding links to it. Um, so that was certainly

every day.

Then I started l{j-kileaks. 9fhich was seven days a

week, urn¡ not just weekdays. Um, then when that

ended there may have been a period where it was three

times a week, four times a week. I would say, well,

if you don't have any particul-ar day weII, that's

okay. Yourre producing a lot of stuff. You know,

you're doing great stuff three or four times a week.

Enough to do it five times a week. And then Occupy

Ì¡ùa1l Street, again it was seven days a week for six

months. Uh, then there was a period where, utrr, in

the final- year I think before the final year, um,

Katrina and Richard Kim felt that, urTr, it would be

better -- maybe it would be better for the audience

or whatever that I would write one nLajor piece a week

instead of four or fi',¡e short pieces. Uh, I
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MITCHELL - I/{ITNESS

0. I don't real_ly need numbers. Is it possible? Did iL

happen lj-ke that? That You said --

oh,Sure.Aslsaidthereweretherewereother

cases where we've been on a broad subject where The

Nation had three or four or five different people

writing on it and I -- I see whether, urì, you know,

whether that was double work or something like that..

That's enough. I don't need any more detail on that.

ALJ ADDISON: Next question.

MR. SILVERMAN

Now, you said you wrote daily for the, ulTlr blog?

Most

Is that right?

Most of the time.

lrlhen you say most of the time, well, what h,ere the

exceptions ?

Um, there \^/ere periods where it was it was

more and again, I hate to keep going over the

periods again, but first, when the blog was

announced, in the first roughly six months or eight

months, or whatever it inJas, I was supposed to and dj-d

produce a blog every morning. In fact it was called

Daybook, it was sort of the subtitle for the bJ-og

during that period. And so every morning by like 9

A.

o.

BY

o.

A.

o.

A.

a.

A.
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KIM - WITNESS

A.

have a daily thing you have to do?

It's it's, um, deprecations that there would be a

post created in that window.

Right.o.

A. Um, certainly we prefer business hours, certainly in

the morning.

Okay.

U¡tt, uh, you know, there were no consequences if you

didn't do it on any particular day.

Right.

Before noon or 1 or 2 or

Right.

¿

o.

A.

o.

A.

o.

A.

o.

BY

o.

Right. Right.

Af,J DOMINIQUE

So the, uh -- the, uh -- The Nation Magazine wanted

Mr. Mitchell to cr -- um, to publish the post between

10 and, üh, 6?

A.

But there would be

That again that's really just because that's when

we were staffed. lile have people there that can read

it, put it up, put in in social media. Um, there are

many times when Mr. Mitchell created content outside

of that window, um, on hj-s own vol-ition.

BY MR. MITCHELL
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MITCHELL - WITNESS

A. Pardon?

O. l{ho set your work hours?

A. Um, we1l, it it, it I mean, it I guess, I

did except within the demands of having to get the

work done by a certain time. Get a get a lot of

work done by whether it $Jas 9:30 or noon or whatevert

um, and the demands, Yoü know, the Wikileaks and

Occupy blogs, they're sort of referred to as live

blogs. Um, meaning you're kind of expected to update

every, you knowr âs things happen which could be

every hour or every 20 minutes or every two hours.

So it was kind of out of my hands at that poínt. I

kind of had to keep up with it continually.

What brere those hours that you said that you had to

get work done?

UIn, excuse me.

Uh, you testified that you said your work hours vlere

set within those hours within you had to complete

your work.

o.

A.

o.

A. lrlell, it it would vary, uh, f mean, it would vary

depending which of these phases I was in. UÍt, I

had as I mentioned earlier there hras certainly a

sense, even in the days where there was not this

Iive blog going on al-I duy, um, that The Nation made
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MITCHELL - T{ITNESS

Now, I -- f would be sitting at home. I would file
my story for that day via, um, The Nation sign

on -- I would sign onto The Nation site. Okay.

Press a button. My story would get posted or

wouLd -- it would get posted. There night be a delay

in posting. But as soon as I submitted it I was

supposed to contact my intern who would then be the

fj-rst person to edit my -- my story. Uh, it might

take . five minutes. It might take 30 -- 30 minutes.

f donrt know. Uh, often another Natíon editor would

then edit it. Um, I think in some cases they kind of

caught up with it later or ¡¡hatever but, um, if there

b¡as -- if the intern had made -- and -- and this
happened sometimes. The intern made some, you know,

silly mistake or introduced an error just because

they didn't know, you know, the subject or changed

some writing -- changed something -- writj-ng I didn't
like, then I would contact the intern and sometimes

they wou1d, you know, theyrd have a good explanation

and be fine. Other times theyrd say, oh, yeah.

Thatrs a bad error. Let me go in and fix it.
Interns dld not generally write -- they felt -- there

r.ras one particular. intern who did -- did -- did

writing for me on the bIog. There were a couple

The Natíon Co. Ltd. Partners - TS/21/LS 18
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MIÎCHELL - WITNESS

mean theyrre

O. Atl right. So

A. colloquial they want to be. They're a left-

Iiberal publication going back progressive

from -- from their founding more or less.

0. Okay. So and I canrt think of an example. Could you

have written a right-wing provocative article

under -- in this blog?

A. Um, I mean, f guess f could have written it and

posted it then I certainly would expect that I would

have heard -- heard -- heard about it and, umr I

mean, therers you can write at The Nation. You

can write things that aren't completely in sync wíth

their editorial policy but I think a right-wing

provocative column, you know, generally gets flagged.

I -- I certainly, mean. Mr. Kim said, you know,

besides saying that I was closely monitored and

everything. He said, that anybody could monitoÍ what

I was doing just by reading the sj-te every day.

Because we talked about, you know, whether what

vras the scrutiny like and he just sort of said, weJ-l,

everyone at the magazine could see what I was wri-ting

every day on the blog. It was out there for for

aLl to see. So certainly I didn't feel I was

The Nation Co. Ltd. Partners 05 /2'7 /I5 2I
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MITCHELL - WITNESS

Now, I -- I woul-d be sitting at home. I would file

my story for that day viar LlRr The Nation sign

on I would sign onto The Nation síte. Okay.

Press a button. My sÈory would get posted or

would -- it would get posted. There might be a deJ-ay

in posting. But as soon as I submitted it I was

supposed to contact my intern who would then be the

first person to edit my -- my story. Uh, it might

take five minutes. It might take 30 30 minutes.

I don't know. Uh, often another Nation editor woul-d

then edit it. Um, I think in some cases they kind of

cauqht up with it later or whatever butr umr íf there

was if the intern had made and -- and this

happened sometimes. The intern made some, you know,

si1ly mistake or introduced an error just because

they dj-dn't know, you know, the subject or changed

some writing changed something -- writing I dldn't

like, then I would contact the intern and sometimes

they wouì-d, you know, they'd have a good expJ-anation

and be fine. Other times they'd say, oh, yeah.

That's a bad error. Let me go in and fix it.

fnterns did not generally write they felt there

was one particular intern who did did -- did

writing for me on the blog. There \ô/ere a couple
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KIM

a.

- WITNESS

What brerer urTrr the arrangement (sic) with regards to

what he would write about and he would write, uh, how

was that communicated to you?

So so there was a broad direction to write about

the media, urnr and politics. Um, sometimes, you

know, there would be e-mail back and forÈh between me

and Gregr urnr or Katrina and Greg on, ulltr ideas, Yoü

know, which we do often with writers. H.y, this and

this happened, today. Is that of interest to you?

Um, the terms under which he actually wrote those

things r'rere really turned by -- by Greg Mitchell.

Um, he would file when he was ready and -- and, üInr

we would on our end, um, my staff would work to then

make that presentable to the public. So we would

copy edit it and we would put images on it and we

would, urnr you know, do things like that.

So I -- in a typical week, can you give me an idea of

how this process occurred?

Um, he -- he would create a post in the morning, üIrtr

and then there would be some back and forth with

other staff members and interns. He would update the

post throughout the day with very short, you know,

couple of sentencer rrmr snippets of links and news

f rom other sources. UIn, that \¡/as typically how we

The Nation Co. Ltd Partners 03/70/75 26

A ß[s)

A.

o.

A.



1

2

3

4

5

6

'l

I

9

10

11

L2

13

T4

15

16

I7

18

19

20

2I

22

23

24

25

KIM - WITNESS

proceeded. Again, there was a lot of variation in

the in the in the relationship. So there btere

times when, ulnr he didn't write at aII and then there

were times when he wrote rather infrequently but I

would say the majority of the time it was a short

daily post that would gro$, a little bit throughout

the day.

A. Did he know to write daily or was it his, ufrr

discretion whether he wrote on a daily basis?

A. Um, you know, I believe thatrs what he pitched to us,

a sort of daily aggregated blog.

o. And then when, for example, he would create the post,

um, did he choose what he wasr um --

The content the contents of the post and the topic

$rere really -- entirely his choice. The again,

there would be, as edítors we would often make

A.

suggestions. Um, and we would -- at the end of the

d.y, since it's my publication and f have to vouch

for everything that goes up, if something didn't meet

the standards of the publication we would -- we could

ask for corrections or $re coul-d ask to to take it

down and sometimes we would. But he was rea.Lly -- it

was his choice as to which subjects he would

particuJ-arly cover that day. Urn, the treatment he

The Nation Co. Ltd Partners 03/10/I5
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KIM - WITNESS

would give them, the angle, the opinions expressed

within. Um, where he woul-d link to. That was all

determined by, ìrlTtr Mr. MitchelI.

Before it was published to the public, made available

to the public was there a due process for his work?

Um, so that the it varied throughout the course

of the relationship. At some points there sras. It

just went up. Um, as vle as my staff greþJ v.te

rea1ly needed to to maintain quality control over

everythJ-ng that was published so there was a review

of it for, um, it'sr uIIt¡ um, you know, its adherence

to our standards, ütTt, in terms of just grammar, coPY

and editi.g, um, working links, images sized

correctJ-y.

o.

A.

o. And at what point and time so you said he worked

there February 2010 to June 20L4?

Yes.A.

o.

A.

And at what point and time did that review start?

Huh, you know, I don't f don't really -- I can't

remember correctly?

a. 9{as it for a few months before his time ended, a

couple

A.

o.

No.

of years?
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MITCHELL - WITNESS

I'11 try to get up at noon. You know, theyrd like

that and that would be it.

So there were days when I was done by noon or 1

orclock. There were days I was -- was up half the

night.

O. Did you, ltlrrr basically work, umr every d"y, Monday

through Fridays?

A. Yeah. Almost. I would say. There hrere days when

I -- when I didn't work if I -- if f had been' Llm'

doing a lot of stuff, uh, and, uh -- and Richard

mentioned there was a a rather brief period last

year where and again, this is another example of

how I was ¡ rJIn -- I didn't have the f reedom to do

exactly what I wanted. f was told that okay' $te

want you to start writing a weekly -- basically a

weekly column, um, and that's going to be a better

way for the blog to work and I said' I don't I

disagree I think, you know, posting every day or

three days a week or something is is much better

and, um, they said, no. t'le think, ulllr writing once a

week is going to be better, longer and so f went

aLong vrith it for a couple of months. It didn't work

out very well and then went back to the daily blog.

O. Í,lho was it that set your work hours?
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KIM - g{ITNESS

have a daily t,hing You have to do?

It's it's, um' deprecati-ons that there would be a

post created in that window.

Right.

Um, certainLy vre prefer business hours, certainly in

the morning.

Okay.

Um, uh, you know, there were no conseguences if you

didn't do it on any Particular daY.

Right.

Before noon or 1 or 2 or

Right.

3.

Right. Right. But there would be

ALJ DOMINIQUE

A.

o.

A.

o.

A.

O.

A.

o.

A.

o.

BY

0. So the, uh the, uh -- The Nation Magazine wanted

Mr. Mitchell to cr -- um' to publish the post between

10 and, üh, 6?

A. That again that's reaì-ly just because that's when

vJe r¡rere staffed. hle have people there that can read

it, put it up, put in in sociaL media. Um, there are

many times when Mr. Mitchel-I created content outside

of that window, ulrtr on his own volition.

BY MR. MITCHELL
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MITCHELL _ !ÙITNESS

A. Um, I always notified, uh, Ms. Katrina and you know,

she never had an objection but that's all- I had to

note because I -- f was doing a daily blog most of

the time. Not al-I the time but if I went away for 10

days I -- I was in the rather, uR, alarmed

or -- not to have the

0. So you notif ied her that you're leavi-ng

because -- but basical-ly you made the decision just

A.

the way you go and it was up to you?

I made a decision. She could have said, oh, that's a

terrible time for us or this and that and f would go

another time.

I understand but, ufii, um -

I never felt I could just take off (unintelligible,

one second, 0:23:05) my -- notifying --

I wasn't asking what you felt. I was just asking

whether you made any request for time off and the

answer, I think, is at issue. Um, okay. Um, did you

ever make any proposafs to The Nation, to Katrina, to

other topics?

Beyond the bJ-og?

l{el-l-, to be included in the bJ-og or other proposaJ-s,

o.

A.

a.

A.

O.

A.

whatever, weIl --

WeIl, I r^ras doing I mean, I was doing my daily or

The Nati-on Co. Ltd. Partners - 04 / 76 / 15 25
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KIM

A.

o.

A.

o.

- WITNESS

Yeah.

And, urrlr did The Nation provide that to him?

No.

Do -- do you know whether he, üfll, took vacations, uh,

visited France or

I -- I'm -- Irm sure he did.

!{as thatr uln -- did he ask You?

He never asked me. Uil, you know, I think there might

have been a head's up e-mail. I'm going away for two

weeks and see you at the end of August or whatever.

Um, but !ûe never approved vacation days.

And actually, he would be free to blog from Russia or

from -- from --

A.

o.

A.

a.

A.

o.

A.

a.

A.

0.

From --

From --

from wherever

You --

Yes.

-- wherever he was?

MR. SILVERMAN: Um, um' okay, if I may have a

moment, Your Honor, just

Okay. I I have nothing further.

ALJ DOMINIQUE: Mr. Mitchell, questions for this

witness ?

he happened to be.
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MITCHELL - WITNESS

A.

0.

Sure.

Um, did I think when we talked last time we

referred to your contract, and f asked you, um -- you

courd enter material from the brog at any location?

Right. Uh-huh.

Umr. even though the contract says, ât homer 1rou as

long as you had access to the proper computer you

could enter it anywhere

Right.

you could enter it into from -_

Europe.

Europe.

A.

O.

A.

o.

A.

a.

A.

a.

Yeah. Exactly.

And when you took time off to go to Europe, you could

have entered i-nto the brog but r think you decided

you didn't want to for that period --
I beli,eve so. I believe so.

You were visitlng your daughter or something?

AT,J ADDISON: yes. That is what he said.

MR. STLVERMAN

A.

O.

BY

A. f guess. I don't know.

took more than one trip,

O.

a half years.

And you \^Jere also

The Nation Co. Ltd.
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when we talked about, urt, under
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MITCHELL - V{ITNESS

A. I was paid, urrlr basically a month to monthly check.

I think the first year it r¡¡as twice a month and then

there were, yoü know, checks would get lost or come

Iate so I said, Iook. Okay. Once a month. Um, but,

um, yeah, it was by check.

Did you have to submit anything to receive pa¡rment?

Uh, no.

Did you receive a 1099?

Vac

0.

A.

0.

A.

o. hlere you provided any benefits like vacation,

holidays, sick time, (unintelligible, one second,

L:20:41) ?

Uh, no.A.

0. Did you (unintelligibre, one second, Lz20z46) shares

l-ike (unintelligib1e, one second, L:20247) or workers

compensation?

No, no.

Uh, did you work out of a did you have any work-

related expenses?

Work-related?

Expenses?

A.

o.

A.

o.

A. Um, well, yeah. I I -- I -- I, uh, yeah, but the

contract you see, they -- they -- they, uil, would,

u*r I think each year they said I could spend 2,OOO
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